
 

Project Q & A 
Project Owner: Kentwood Public Schools  

Project Name: District Technology Upgrades  

Issue Date: December 18, 2024 

 
Project Questions and Answers: 
This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the Technology 
Request for Bid for the above referenced project. 
 

Q1 We were all wondering if mounts will be supplied for the 20 OFE projectors in Section 1 or 
if we need to spec them. 

A1 All OPE projectors will include an appropriate Owner Provided mount. 

Q2 The district has existing LG digital signage TVs in the district, do you have a model 
number so we can match the existing to the new? What is the internal signage being 
used with the TV? 

A2 Current model used as an example is LG UL3J-E.  This model is used for reference only, 
Contractor shall supply devices that meet or exceed the provided performance 
specifications. 

Q3 In the Large Venue Multi Media, are you planning on the systems to be on the school 
network, or each room have its own network separate from the school? 

A3 All AV over IP systems will be attached to the Owners existing enterprise network. 

Q4 Under Central Controller item e. calls for 8 additional contact closures. Is this for each 
building?  Or is it at a central location? 

A4 See Addendum #1. 

Q5 In the Appendix A callout there is mention of 240 speakers. There is no mention of those 
in the scope of the classroom section. Just the reuse of existing. Is this in regards to 
MULTIMEDIA SYSTEMS - CLASSROOM 27 41 16 - 43 2.13-J where some cables will need 
to be extended? 

A5 See Addendum #1.  Contractor shall provide new speakers in quantities identified 
in provided Appendix A - Multimedia Equipment Schedule AND rework cabling in 
locations that have existing speakers as specified. 
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